NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(805) 334-6170 PFax (808)334.6170

GARY E. JOHNSON
GOVERNOR

November 6, 1996

Dolores Diaz

Burlington Resources 0&G Co
PO Box 7289

Farmington NM 87401

RE: Patterson C Com #1, P-02-31N-12W, 30-045-20716
Maddox Waller #1A, C-14-32N-11W, 30-045-22439
Hubbard #5, L-22-32N-12W, 30-045-23335

Dear Dolores:

JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
CABINET SECRETARY

As the enclosed copies of the 1996 Bradenhead Tests indicate, the referenced wells probably have
a small casing leak. In order to comply with Rule #108, prevent waste, protect fresh water and
protect the environment, you are hereby directed to initiate remedial activity prior to May 5, 1997.

Sincerely,

WM
)

Johnny Robinson

Deputy O&G Inspector

JR/sh

cc: well files
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